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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architecturaL features and
evaluate in tenns of other buildings within corununity)

This three story brick horse with hipped roof and a slznnretrical five bay
facade is a fine example of the Federal style. Excepticnal features of the
house include sguared granite windonr liltels, fine Federal cornice nroulding
and an arched central entrance. Tfre door and fanlight withi:r this arch does
not appear to be original and is probably a recent alteration

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or stete history
and how the building relates to the developrnent of the connrmity)

Accor.djng to John Mead Holells this hqrse was h:ilt by Seth Sweetser
shortly after the turn of the nineteenth centuqr. The ov,ner of the ho:se jn
1851 was also listed as Seth Sweetser, possibly a son of the original ov'iner.
Sweetser.had a dry goods store at 11 Liberty StreeL.

Prior to 1872 this hor:se was sold to tlre Stcme fanily. In that year
John and William Stone vrene irr residence here.

Later ovfners jncluded Georgiarura Perkins and her heirs, hence ttre name the
Sweetser-Perkins House.
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